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TO:   PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

FROM:  Scott Niehaus, Village Manager 

 

DATE:  June 11, 2014   (B of T) Date:  June 19, 2014 

 

TITLE:  An Ordinance Repealing the Prohibition of Video Gaming  

 

 

     

        

  

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

 

A proposed Ordinance to repeal the existing ban on video gaming within the Village and to provide for a 

review of said repeal one year following the installation of the first video gaming terminal is attached.  

Pursuant to direction and discussion of this matter at the May 15, 2014 Village Board meeting, this 

Ordinance is being presented for consideration as part of the June 19, 2014 Board of Trustees agenda.       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Review (as necessary): 

Village Attorney X _________________________________________  Date  _____________________  

Finance Director X _________________________________________  Date  _____________________  

Village Manager X _________________________________________  Date  _____________________  

 

NOTE:  All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, 

Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution. 


